Tantiana Thompson

Chicago, IL 60659 thompson.tantiana@gmail.com +1 224 470 9631

Comprehensive experience working with various patient populations, with the primary focus in the critical care setting and working with patients in acute conditions and persons with developmental disabilities for over seven years.

Recognized as a compassionate, knowledgeable, and professional worker who has made a difference in the lives of others.

Work Experience

Developmental Disabilities Registered Nurse

Clearbrook - Gurnee, IL October 2021 to Present

- · Administration of medications and treatments as ordered by a physician.
- · Participate as needed in the planning and implementation of client programming;

Detect signs of illness, dysfunction, or maladaptive behavior that warrant medical, nursing, or psychosocial intervention.

- · Coordinates with client's QIDP/Program Manager and Coordinators to ensure follow-up.
- · Completes medical histories upon intake of all new clients.
- · Maintains medical information in client files in cooperation with QIDP/Program

Managers. Develops a self-medication training program for each client with the input of other team members.

- · Provides first aid in the presence of accident or illness. Order medical supplies. Monitor clients' progress with self-medication programs
- · Responds to staff questions when paged.
- · Completes annual medical/health assessments and other required paperwork of assigned

Intensive Care Unit, Telemetry, and Psychiatry Registered Nurse

Alternate Nurse Staffing Solutions - Chicago, IL September 2021 to Present

- · Provides high-quality care for a variety of critical care patients, encapsulating all interventions within the scope of practice for an urgent care nurse
- · Performs all required duties under the registered nurse scope of practice, including admissions, discharges, patient teaching, disease management, frequent assessments, procedures, and treatment plans
- · Participates in Code situations throughout the hospital
- · Manages ventilated and sedated patients, arterial lines, central lines, open heart patients, Swan-Ganz catheters, and other invasive lines; manages continuous ECG monitoring
- · Maintains pharmacological drips and medications, including vasoactive and sedative drugs
- · Collaborates and educates the patient, family, and caregivers as appropriate
- · Provides end-of-life care for patient, family, and caregivers as appropriate

 \cdot Collaborates and communicates with interdisciplinary team and peers to ensure desired patient outcomes

Intensive Care Unit Registered Staff Nurse I

Swedish Covenant Hospital - Chicago, IL May 2021 to Present

- · Provides high-quality care for a variety of critical care patients, encapsulating all interventions within the scope of practice for an urgent care nurse
- · Performs all required duties under the registered nurse scope of practice, including admissions, discharges, patient teaching, disease management, frequent assessments, procedures, and treatment plans
- · Participates in Code situations throughout the hospital
- · Manages ventilated and sedated patients, arterial lines, central lines, open heart patients, Swan-Ganz catheters, and other invasive lines; manages continuous ECG monitoring
- · Maintains pharmacological drips and medications, including vasoactive and sedative drugs
- · Collaborates and educates the patient, family, and caregivers as appropriate
- · Provides end-of-life care for patient, family, and caregivers as appropriate
- · Collaborates and communicates with interdisciplinary team and peers to ensure desired patient outcomes

Certified Nursing Assistant

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Chicago, IL September 2018 to April 2021

- · Aiding and assisting the residents' care and needs, including bathing, lifting, feeding, grooming, etc.
- · Aiding in the restoration of patients, including wound care and therapeutic range-of-motions
- · I am assisting in various nursing skills, including vital signs, wound care, positioning, etc.
- · They are performing several lab specimens, including stool, sputum, and urine; bladder scan, blood glucose, vital signs, removal of PRN adaptors, etc.
- · Documentation: record patient vitals and monitoring; notifying if any change

Certified Nursing Assistant

Assured Healthcare Staffing - Gurnee, IL January 2018 to August 2018

- · Aiding and assisting the residents' care and needs, including bathing, lifting, feeding, grooming, etc.
- · Aiding in the restoration of patients, including wound care and therapeutic range-of-motions
- · I am assisting in various nursing skills, including vital signs, wound care, positioning, etc.

Certified Nursing Assistant/Direct Support Professional

Misericordia Home - Chicago, IL January 2015 to December 2017

- · Healthcare: Aiding and assisting the care and needs of the residents, including bathing, lifting, feeding, grooming, etc.
- · Culinary: temping and preparing meals for residents
- · Recreational: assisting in daily activities for the residents' enjoyment
- · Janitorial: Cleaning all equipment used to aide care of residents

Education

Masters' Degree in Nursing

Chamberlain College of Nursing - Chicago, IL July 2021 to Present

Bachelors' Degree in Nursing

Chamberlain University - Chicago, IL September 2018 to December 2020

High school diploma

Joliet Central High School - Joliet, IL August 2008 to May 2012

Skills

- Patient Care
- Patient Safety
- Electronic Medical Records
- Patient Education
- Patient Assessments and Monitoring
- Patient Advocacy
- Privacy/HIPPA Regulations
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Supervising Experience
- Meal Preparation
- Experience Administering Injections
- Case Management

Certifications and Licenses

First Aid Certification

BLS Certification

CNA

RN
ACLS Certification
AHA Certification
CPR Certification